OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: sA7

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 1:47 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Refresh 2018

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wynans, Tim ISMC:EX" <Tim.Wynans@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 2, 2018 at 1:36:43 PM PDT

To:s.17

Subject: Refresh 2018

Hello Premier,

Your work station refresh is on December 13“‘, and | need to schedule a time for me to come and switch

your workstations.

If you could please let me know what time, or times work best for you, that would be much apricated.

Tim Wynans

ISM Canada providing services to:
OCIO Enterprise Services

Deskside Services - Enhanced Executive Support Analyst
E: Tim.Wynans@gov.bc.ca

P: 778-698-8225

Service Desk: 250-387-7000

Toll Free: 1-866-660-0811
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: s.17

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 10:35 AM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Re: .22

Thanks. Spoke with her.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 5, 2018, at 12:24 PM, Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX <Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Health DM is briefing you on another matter this afternoon. He will be prepared to also talk about $.22
s.22  situation. Ministry working on solution but none found as of yet.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)

Premier John Horgan, MLA

Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: sA7

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 8:59 PM

To: s.17

Subject: Declined: AIR CANADA: Vancouver to Montreal
Attachments: not supported calendar message.ics
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: s.17

Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 8:44 AM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: Re:s.22

Thanks Don. $:22 Debate last night solved nothing but was a tremendous contrast in style and

temperament. Feeling good about where we are at and looking forward to the events ahead.
Horgan
Sent from my iPhone

>0n Nov 9, 2018, at 7:44 AM, Wright, Don J. PREM:EX <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>
> Premier,
>
8.22
>
> | will be reachable by phone and email. | plan to call into our weekly briefing on Tuesday - there is never a shortage of
items to discuss. :)
>
> One item to be aware of: .13,5.16
$.13,5.16 s.13
s.13

>

> Christine Kennedy is on top of all of the critical files, and will be available if you need to get any updates or provide
direction. She will have signing authority for authorizations that go through my office. Of course all the DMs are
available to you whenever you ask.

>

> Hope you manage to get some time to recharge next week.

>

> Don

>

> Sent from my iPhone
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: s17

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 4:50 PM
To: gcahayka@bclions.com

Subject: Wish I could be there

Hey George. So honoured to be included in the tribute to Wally. | had a ton to say, but | am hopeful this video meets the
needs of the organizers. So sad to watch the game this past weekend. Not how anyone wanted to end the year. Do not
hesitate to contact me if there is ever anything | can do to advance the Lions.

Regards

John Horgan
Sent from my iPhone
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: s.17

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 5:17 PM
To: GCahayka@bclions.com

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

John Horgan from my iPhone

Page 7of21 OOP-2018-87670



OOP FOI PREM:EX

s.17
From:
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 7:45 AM
To: GChayka@bvlions.com
Subject: Sorry I can't be at the Wally celebration

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
from my iPhone
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From:

To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

s.17

Nash, Amber PREM:EX

1

Wednesday, November 21, 2018 3:23:08 PM

Statement for Pittsburgh synagogue shooting vigil .msg
Statement for Pittsburgh synagogue shooting vigil .msg

Chamber of Conference on LNG Canada.msg
Chamber of Conference on LNG Canada.msg

s.22
Declined FNLC Meeting .msg
Declined FNLC Meeting .msg
s.22

Tentative Briefing Canadian Manufacturers and Exporters.msg

Declined Meeting Lorne Sivertson .msg

Declined Meeting Lorne Sivertson .msg

Andrew Petter -Oct 16 .msg

Andrew Petter -Oct 16 .msg

Ftst. lohn .msg

Declined Debrief Minister Chow .msg

Declined Debrief Minister Chow .msg

DGIR Code 2 Enbridge Pipeline Fire - Update 3.msg

nbridge Pipeline Fire -
For review Revised Wild Salmon Adv Report NR .msg
For review Revised Wild Salmon Adv Report NR .msg

For review Revised Wild Salmon Adv Report NR .msg
For review Revised Wild Salmon Adv Report NR .msg
For review Revised Wild Salmon Adv Report NR .msg
Sept.msg

gricul r
Your IDIR password will expire in 6 days.msg
Your IDIR password will expire in 6 days.msg

- r

Tentative Briefing Diplomatic meeting German Prime Minister of Lower Saxony Hon. Stephan Weil.msg

Tentative Briefing Diplomatic meeting German Prime Minister of Lower Saxony

Qur mob 0 mpaord DIoCKEed Trom ncnronizin
i

Hon. Stephan Weil.msg

Your mobile device is temporarily blocked from synchronizing using Exchange ActiveSync until your administrator

grants it dccess..msg
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: sA7

Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 11:04 AM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Tentative: Briefing: Consul General of Netherlands
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: s.17

Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 1:09 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: 1

Attachments: Travel to Harbour Air ; Address: BC Business Summit; Review BC Fed Draft; Final Prep

Session: BC Fed Convention ; Meeting Forward Notification: Address Dinner: Asia
Pacific Foundation Board of Directors; Meeting Forward Notification: Speech Overview:
BC Fed Convention ; Accepted: Final Prep Session: BC Fed Convention ; Accepted:
Review BC Fed Draft; Accepted: Briefing: Retrofit and Repairs for existing Social
Housing ; Accepted: Dinner with Caucus
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: sA7

Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 1:10 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: 2

Attachments: Meeting Forward Notification: Review BC Fed Draft; Accepted: Briefing: Zero Emission

Cars; Accepted: Speech Prep: BC Business Council ; Accepted: Speech Prep: BC
Business Summit ; Accepted: Speech Overview: BC Fed Convention ; Accepted: Briefing:
Minister James ; Final Prep Session: BC Fed Convention ; Meeting Forward Notification:
Final Prep Session: BC Fed Convention ; Meeting Forward Notification: Review BC Fed
Draft; Accepted: HARBOUR AIR: Vancouver to Victoria (3:00 PM) ; HARBOUR AIR:
Vancouver to Victoria (3:00 PM) ; Accepted: Speech Overview: BC Fed Convention ;
Meeting Forward Notification: HARBOUR AIR: Vancouver to Victoria (3:00 PM)

Page 12o0f21 OOP-2018-87670



OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: s17

Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 1:14 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: 3

Attachments: Event: Evolution of Band; $-22 ; Meeting Forward Notification:

Address Dinner: Asia Pacific Foundation Board of Directors; Meeting Forward
Notification: Address Dinner: Asia Pacific Foundation Board of Directors; Speech
Review: Non-Profit Housing ; Accepted: Speech Review: Non-Profit Housing ; Meeting
Forward Notification: Speech Review: Non-Profit Housing ; Briefing: Minister Judy
Darcy ; Gurdwara Sahib - Ross St. Temple Grand Re Opening ; Meeting Forward
Notification: Briefing: Minister Judy Darcy ; Accepted: Gurdwara Sahib - Ross St.
Temple Grand Re Opening ; Gurdwara Sahib - Ross St. Temple Grand Re Opening ;
Meeting Forward Notification: Gurdwara Sahib - Ross St. Temple Grand Re Opening ;
Accepted: Speech Overview: BC Fed Convention ; Address: Housing Central: BC's
Affordable Housing Conference; Speech Overview: BC Fed Convention ; Meeting
Forward Notification: Speech Overview: BC Fed Convention ; Accepted: Dinner with
Caucus ; Accepted: Briefing: Zero Emission Cars; Accepted: Speech Prep: BC Business
Council ; Accepted: Briefing: Minister James ; Accepted: Speech Prep: BC Business
Summit ; Briefing: Minister James ; Meeting Forward Notification: Briefing: Minister
James ; Briefing: Retrofit and Repairs for existing Social Housing ; Briefing: Zero
Emission Cars; Meeting Forward Notification: Briefing: Zero Emission Cars; Briefing:
Retrofit and Repairs for existing Social Housing ; Speech Prep: Asia Pacific ; Meeting
Forward Notification: Briefing: Retrofit and Repairs for existing Social Housing ;
Meeting Forward Notification: Dinner with Caucus ; Meeting Forward Notification:
Briefing: Zero Emission Cars
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: =17

Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 1:15 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: 4

Attachments: Speech Review: Non-Profit Housing ; Speech Prep: BC Business Council ; Speech Prep:

BC Business Summit ; Briefing: Zero Emission Cars; Meeting Forward Notification:
Speech Prep: BC Business Council ; Meeting Forward Notification: Speech Prep: BC
Business Summit ; Meeting Forward Notification: Speech Review: Non-Profit Housing ;
Meeting Forward Notification: Briefing: Zero Emission Cars; .15
s.15 )
s.15 Speech Prep: Asia Pacific ; Speech Prep: Asia Pacific ;
Meeting Forward Notification: Speech Prep: Asia Pacific ; Meeting Forward
Notification: Video Tapings: We for She, 16 Days of Activism, $.22 Phone Call:
5.22 Meeting Forward Notification: Phone Call $.22 - MEDIA:
Daily Hive ; Accepted: HELLJET: Victoria to Vancouver (1:45)
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: s.17

Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 1:20 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: Materials for Prince Rupert

Attachments: 20180326 Prince Rupert.pdf; 2018.03.25 Issues Scan .docx

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Sent: Sunday, March 25, 2018 4:00 PM

To: s:17 Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Subject: Materials for Prince Rupert
Hello all,

Attached are the materials for Prince Rupert.

The speaking notes, backgrounders, information notes and other reference material Cab Priorities thought helpful are
combined into a single PDF.

A hot issues scan and QA is attached separately.

Evan, would you please print paper copies for PJH to review?

Thanks,

Sage
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

s.17

Thursday, November 22, 2018 1:21 PM

Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Fw: Materials for the Premier - June 10 Mtg w/ Mr. Wang Chen
China_Wang_Chen_PJH_Mtg_FINAL.DOCX; HE_WANG_Chen_Jun10_11_2018
_Itinerary_LDOC; China country profile.pdf; China _Sensitive_Issues.docx

High

Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 6:31 PM

To:s.17

Cc: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Materials for the Premier - June 10 Mtg w/ Mr. Wang Chen
The BN for June 10" meeting — | will also print these and can drop off when I’'m out in the Westshore tomorrow if you

like.
Meeting Note
Itinerary

Country profile
e Sensitive Issues Note

itinerary is being sent again for ease of reference; no substantive changes have been made since the previous version

that was sent.
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Sunday, July 15, 2018 6:13 PM
To:s-17 Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Notes for Meeting Tomorrow

Hi Premier and Geoff,

Thursday, November 22, 2018 1:21 PM

Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Fw: Notes for Meeting Tomorrow

Premier's Meeting July 16 - Final.DOCX; Letter to Premier and Cabinet re Tenures -
June 2018(FINAL).pdf; Rising Costs and Competitiveness Challenges in BC.docx

We have a briefing scheduled prior to our meeting tomorrow with resource-industry CEOs. In advance of that a bit of

material that you can choose to review. You are already pretty familiar with everything here.

First of all, the attendees are:
CEO Guests:

Dr. Lyn Anglin
Imperial Metals
Stephen de Jong
Vrify & Integra
Don Kayne
Canfor

Ted Seraphim
WestFraser

Jeff Zweig
TimberWest

Sue Paish

Digital Technology Supercluster
Paul Cassidy
McCarthy Tetrault
Tom Syer

TECK Resources
Joe Ovsenek
Pretivm Resources
Myron Stadnyk
ARC Resources
Dave Lye

Encana
Association Staff:
Cheryl Muir

BCBC

Jock Finlayson
BCBC

Ken Peacock
BCBC

Susan Yurkovich
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COFI

Tim McMillan

CAPP

Bryan Cox

Mining BC

Greg D'Avignon

BCBC

Edie Thome

AMEBC

You are familiar with Canfor, West Fraser and Timberwest, as well as their CEOs, so | haven’t included any additional
material on them, but you may not be familiar with all of the mining and energy people, so | had EMPR do a brief note.
A copy of that is attached.

A copy of the letter asking for this meeting is also attached.
$.13,5.16

We can talk about the best particular approach to the meeting at the briefing tomorrow.
Don
s.22
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: s.17

Sent: Friday, November 23, 2018 4:33 PM

To: 5.22

Subject: Fwd: VIDEO LINK Re: Salute to Wally Buono

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 15, 2018 at 3:11:13 PM PST

To: s.17

Subject: FW: VIDEO LINK Re: Salute to Wally Buono

From: George Chayka [mailto:GChayka@bclions.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 3:08 PM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: RE: VIDEO LINK Re: Salute to Wally Buono

Hi Chris and Kate

This is excellent! Wally will be pleased. Please thank the Premier for us and tell him he did a great job -
we could have used him last Sunday in Hamilton!
Regards,

George Chayka

Vice President of Business

BC LIONS FOOTBALL CLUB

e: gchayka@bclions.com | t: 604 930 5496 | f: 604 634 1176
10605 City Parkway | Surrey BC, V3T 4C8 | Canada

bclions.com | facebook.com/BC.Lions | twitter.com/BCLions

2019 Season Tickets
DEC 7IDE.&[}LIHE

over 15,000 in prizes

From: MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX <Chris.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: November 15, 2018 2:42 PM

To: George Chayka <GChayka@bclions.com>

Subject: VIDEO LINK Re: Salute to Wally Buono

Hello George,

As requested:

Here is the link to the Premier’s Wally Buono greeting message:
https://spaces.hightail.com/receive/bz33rSqV6S

Kind regards,

Chris
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Christine McLaren, Scheduling Officer From:

Office of the Premier OfficeoftheP
250-387-1806 remier,
Office

PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 10:35 AM

To: 'GChayka@bclions.com'

Cc: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

Subject: CONFIRMING Re: Salute to Wally Buono

Good morning,

Thank you for the email requesting a congratulatory video from Premier John Horgan for the
luncheon to honour Wally Buono on December 4.

We are pleased to confirm that the Premier is able to provide the greetings to commemorate Mr.
Buonao's successful career and contributions to the BC Lions Football Club.

We appreciate the opportunity and look forward to working with you on these greetings. | have
copied our team from Digital Communications and they will be in touch closer to the date of the
luncheon to make the necessary arrangements.

Kind regards,

From:
Christine McLaren, Scheduling Officer George
Office of the Premier Chayka
250-387-1806 [mailto:GCha

yka@bclions.

com]

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 2:57 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: Salute to Wally Buono

Hi Kate

Hope things are well. | just left you a message in regards to a luncheon that the Vancouver Board of
Trade is putting on to commemorate the career and contributions of BC Lions head coach Wally Buono
after he retires at the end of the season as the winningest coach in the Canadian Football League. The
luncheon is taking place on Tuesday, December 4" at the Fairmont Hotel Vancouver and will be
announced tomorrow. | know the Premier is a BC Lions fan and we would be thrilled if he would be able
to tape a 15 second congratulatory spot for Wally as he goes into retirement that could be played on
the screen at the luncheon. We are also approaching the Prime Minister and Mayor of Vancouver to
have taped messages for the luncheon as well.

Please feel free to reach out with any questions Kate and say hello to the Premier for us. Thank you for
your consideration to the above and look forward to your reply.

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
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